Dist 30 Meeting Minutes (Area 75) Jun 7, 2024 6:30pm at the Wesley Ave Alano Club www.rockcoaa.net

Attendees: Joel B, Heather Z, Jim C, Michelle R, Scott W, Randy W, Joe S, Gary L, Jim Mc, Scott J, Jim F, Judy H, Diane H, Lori B

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer, 6th tradition and 6th concept read

Treasurer's Report - Peter R

2024		
June Dist 30 Beginning Balance	\$	1,587.26
<u>Donations</u>		
May Basket	\$	9.00
HOW Meeting	\$	5.00
Roundup Transfer	\$	261.82
Expenses		
Schedule Printing	\$	(250.00
Rent - WAAC	\$	(60.00)
Jun Ending Balance	\$	1,553.08
Less Prudent Reserve	\$	(120.00
Spendable Balance	-	1,433.08

Jun Round-up Beginning Balance	\$ 3,761.82
<u>Donations</u>	\$ -
Expenses Round Acct to \$3,500	\$ (261.82)
Jun Ending Balance	\$ 3,500.00

Pending/planned expenses

84 PO Box - Due End Of Jan

250 District Schedule Printing

60 Semi-Annual Rent - Jan / July

Do we want to send anything to Service Structure?

- 1 MAICO
- 2 Area 75 Treasurer
- 3 A.A. World Services, Inc.

DCM Report - Heather Z nothing to report

GSR Reports

Early Risers - Gary reported the group is doing well. Attendance could be a bit higher. The meeting meets every single morning and it's a good spiritual discussion.

Keys to the Kingdom - Jim reported it's very well attended and they're financially secure. Wed they have banana bread so come get some!

Unity Group - Scott reported the group is growing a little bit with a few new people showing up.

Steps to Success - Jim reported attendance is bouncing around a bit.

Milton Tue, Thur and Fri all 7pm - Joe reported 20 people on Tues and 10-13 on Thurs nights. The quarterly game night event had 30-40 people attend which was great!

No Name Group - Randy reported the Mon Big Book group has 6-10 people and they meet in the back room now. Fri meeting attendance is struggling with 2-4 people in attenance.

Men in Recovery - Jim reported it's well attended with some new people over the past few weeks. They're financially solid and have been meeting inside. Do move outside when the weather is good.

Edgerton Monday Discussion Group - No report

Edgerton Thursday Noon - No report

Blackhawk Good Fellowship - Scott reported the meeting is going well with speakers setup thru the end of June. Scott is looking for speakers post June as the speaker schedule is retiring from the job.

The Gifts Group - No report

Beginner's Group - No report

New Voices - Michelle reported the group is going very well and has speakers booked thru June. Attendance is 40+ each Saturday night. Out of towner is speaking tomorrow night. The group is getting more people involved in service.

We are who we are - Judy reported that the group is going very well. A few new people once in awhile and a good core group of women attending. Currently they're doing an open discussion meeting and some go out to eat afterwards.

As Bill Sees It - No report

Mid Morning Group - Jim reported on Mon there's a 12x12 study and Thurs a Big Book study that 12-15 attend. Tues and Wed and Fri are open discussion meeting with smaller attendance.

KISS - Diane reported the meeting is going well with around 30 attending. Free big books to newcomers.

TNT - No report (hybrid meeting) Attendance up and down but the meeting is good with good discussion.

WOW - No report (hybrid meeting)

HOW - Jim reported he's got a donation for the district. Lots of other Tues night meetings so it's a smaller meeting where newer people feel comfortable speaking up. Jim handed out fliers for the Delevan picnics that are starting up again.

Committee Reports

Archives - Randy attended but nothing new to report. repeat of last month's report - reported that anything anyone wants to donate archives about your group to the district it'll get added. It could consist of minutes, reports, financial records, event fliers, all of it! There's a group archive sheet too that can be filled out. It's neat when you can see the history of a meeting, when it started, etc.

Women's Corrections - Lori B reported there's a new meeting schedule with women and men alternating AA meetings weekly while all the construction is occurring on site.

the women's meetings are going well. Any women interested in helping out with the women's corrections AA meetings please contact Lori at 608-346-5656.

Requirements:

Six months consecutive sobriety/Completed
Application/Completed PREA video & test/Submit paperwork to
Capt. DeRemer at the Rock Co. Sheriff's Dept.

Upon completion of the above Brandon or Lori will be in contact with you for meeting schedule. Please contact one of them before you begin the process!

THANK YOU!

They meet on Wed at 6:30pm and the meetings last until 8 or 8:30pm. The NA groups only come in twice a month so the inmates really appreciate having weekly AA meetings. Both the men and women really appreciate all of the AA literature that the district and others have donated. So thank you to everyone who's participated directly and indirectly through you

meeting donations to the groups that do donate to the district. Inmates can have one on one visitors from the AA community.

Men's Corrections - Jim reported the men's meeting is well attended with 6-12 attending. Brandon has a new phone # so if any men are interested in getting involved with the men's corrections meetings contact him at 608-371-4476. Currently there are 4 men cleared and helping run the meetings.

The inmates look forward to the meetings and they're well behaved and generally interested in recovery with good emotional discussions. The 2 meetings last 2-2.5 hrs total. Please reach out to Jim if you're interested!

PI/CPC (Public Information and Cooperation with the Professional Community) - Open position. No AA meetings listed in community events in the Janesville Gazette. We continue to contact them.

MAICO - Heather will send out the MAICO newsletter. Next MAICO rep meeting next Tues.

Treatment - Zachary absent. Heather will reach out and get an update.

Literature/Grapevine - Joel reported - Grapevine communicates the experience, strength, and hope of its contributors and reflects a broad geographic spectrum of current A.A. experience. Throughout its history the magazine has been a forum for the varied and often divergent opinions of A.A.s around the world. You can submit a story, caption for the monthly cartoon and vote on the future captions as well at aagrapevine.org. You can download and try the Grapevine and LaVina apps for free from the Apple App Store and the Google Play Store. This month's special section is "Happy Birthday Grapevine!". To celebrate the magazine's 80th anniversary, this month we are featuring powerful stories by AA members about how much Grapevine has meant to them. Each year, Grapevine holds a competition for photographers to be featured in our Wall Calendar. We'd love to see your most striking photographs that reflect the joy of living, serenity, and other sobriety themes. Entries for the 2025 Wall Calendar must be received by Dec 1, 2024. Contributors of selected photos will receive a complimentary copy of the new Wall Calendar in which their photo appears and a Grapevine Pocket Planner. You can also learn more about the 2025 International AA Convention in Canada.

Audio and visual media help to carry A.A.'s message of recovery. Public service announcements (PSAs) are available for the public and professionals. We can provide PSAs in a variety of formats as needed for TV and radio broadcasts. Find other media here to reach young people, professionals working with alcoholics, and others. https://www.aa.org/resources/media AA has three newsletters for you to explore that are

intended for various audiences. Box 4-5-9, About AA (for professionals) and Sharing from Behind the Walls. You can order and view AA literature, pamphlets and guidelines directly from AA at onlineliterature.aa.org. AAWS encourages ordering of literature and other items via your local groups, Intergroups and Central Offices.

Old Business

Roundup Report - The Roundup was successful.

New Business

Concern regarding needing a TRP to enter Canada if you've had a DUI, since Canada is hosting the 2025 International Conference. District will find out more information and report back.

Motion passed to send \$250 to MAICO, Area 75 and GSO.

Last chance to get meeting schedule changes in before Pete prints them off. Only known additional change is that the Gifts Group needs a new contact person.

Next district meeting is Fri July 12th at 6:30pm at the Wesley Ave Alano Club.

Check out https://rockcoaa.net/events.html for all the event fliers!

The Silver Linning

AA meeting: Time-6:00 P.M.(5:30-7:30) Each Monday: Starting April 8,2024 740 Brown School Rd. Evansville,Wi.

If you truly want to live a truly sober calmer life, we are willing to help you.

Arbor Glen Apartments is the place.

Parking is in front of the building.

Enter through front door,go straight and you need to come into the Community room.

NO SMOKING on the grounds.

There are Security Cameras in & outside of the building!

"If you don't do anything wrong, there is nothing to worry about!"

Info/Help call Bill 608-757-1166

